VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY

POST OFFICE BOX 9414
VSU, VIRGINIA 23806
Phone (804) 504-7500

Capital Qutlay - Fax  (804)524-5383
November 05, 2016
Ginger Caskey
J R Caskey Site Development
P O Box 305

Oilville, VA 23129

Re: Virginia State University ~-Recommendation of J R Caskey.

Dear Ginger,

J R Caskey has worked with Virginia State University on many site and utility projects such as the Gateway II Site
Entrance Improvements and the Gateway 11 BMP Conversion. The buildings were fully occupied with Faculty,
Staff, and Students entering and leaving the building. Your staff routinely coordinated their efforts with our staff

and project managers throughout the duration of the project.

We have also worked together on small residential demolition and utility projects. The utility work was inspected
by the local county and the projects were completed without any incidents.

We have been satisfied with the quality of work, and we look forward to continuing our relationship on future
projects.

Sincerely,

o & z/’LJ

onathan A Taylor, RA
Director of Capital Outlay, VCCO

CC: Jane S Harris

Dream. Explore. Succeed



